
DEP Communication 
Rockhill Quarry 2055 North Rockhill Road 

11/26/19 Email: 
 

Hello,   

You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) 

because you have expressed interest in the Rock Hill Quarry in East Rockhill Township, Bucks 

County.  

  

As of November 26, 2019, mining and related activities remain under a cessation order.  

  

Hanson Aggregates has submitted two items to DEP for its review: A Qualitative Geologic Survey 

Report, submitted November 15, 2019 and a copy of a letter from their consultants, RJ Lee Group 

regarding asbestos and application regulations, submitted November 25, 2019. DEP is reviewing both 

of these items, along with all previously submitted material. DEP is still waiting on a final response 

from the PA Department of Health with answers to questions asked by DEP about asbestos.  

  

The Qualitative Geologic Survey and RJ Lee Group letter have both been updated to the Rock Hill 

webpage: 

https://www.dep.pa.gov/About/Regional/SoutheastRegion/Community%20Information/Pages/Rock-

Hill-Quarry-.aspx  

  

If you received this message from a friend and would like to be added to the list, please contactRA-

EPmining@pa.gov to be added.   

Thank you for your continued interest in DEP’s oversight of the Rock Hill Quarry.  

  

Sincerely,  

John J. Stefanko 

John J. Stefanko | Deputy Secretary 

Active and Abandoned Mine Operations 

Department of Environmental Protection 
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